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BPC East and West Sewershed Package 2
Solicitation Number: CO-00551

Job No.: 20-4528

ADDENDUM 3
August 4, 2022

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.  

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Question: We are seeking assistance the being able to access the Luis Fausto property where it shows coming 
in off S WW White Road. As per sheet G21. We are needing to access the property to evaluate the access 
route down to the manholes in order to price accordingly.  Mr. Fausto would like us to work through SAWS 
to access.
Response:  Addendum No. 1 was issued on 7/22/22 to afford opportunity for interested bidders to visit this 
location.

2. Question:  Sheet C3 in reference to obstruction removal.  Estimated quantity for Obstruction Removal By 

to r
quantity needs to be increased. How will the contractor be paid for the additional obstruction removals?  
Response:  Per SAWS Specification Item 1103 Point Repairs and Obstruction Removals Subsection 1103.7.5.d. 
Payment, states that Obstruction removal by remote device will be paid on a unit price basis, per manhole 
section, and shall include all obstruction removals within a manhole section. Manhole section is defined as 

design plans includes removing all the intruding seal rings within the manhole section and shall be bid 
accordingly.

3. Question:  
clearing and bypass pipe installation.  Does SAWS have permission from the gas company to cross their 
easement.  If so, what are the requirements.  
Response:  SAWS did not request permission to cross the gas easement, because the existing SAWS easement 
crosses the referenced gas easement.  Since SAWS has the right to cross the referenced gas easement within 
the SAWS easement, Contractor may use the crossing for access.  Contractor is to limit construction activities 
to within the existing SAWS easement only and Contractor is to take precautions within both the SAWS 
easement and gas easement (where it crosses SAWS easement) to protect existing infrastructure within both.
Per Sheet G19 in the plans, Note 1, the Contractor is to coordinate with CPS Energy Right-of-Way (Easement 
Access), Mark Brumbaugh at 210-353-3686 prior to construction for all requirements while working within CPS 
ROW or easement. Contractor shall not impede access to power generation station or CPS Energy easement at 
any time. 
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4. Question:  

the gas line running down the center of the existing easement, there is not enough room on the North side of 
the gas pipeline to move big equipment needed to perform the work in and out.  Does SAWS have any 
easement or can SAWS obtain a temporary easement on the North side of the gas easement so we can avoid 
traversing over the existing gas pipeline.  If not, can SAWS address with Enterprise, what precautions would 
need to be taken (i.e. matting over the gas line), in order to utilize this access to get to the sewer easement? 

 
Response:  SAWS has procured permission to use the Enterprise gas easement for access to the southern 
portion of Segment 3. There are no additional easements available.  Contractor is to contact the Enterprise Gas 
Company to determine exact location of gas line and contractor shall direct traffic as much as possible to areas 
that are not directly over the gas pipeline.  In areas where traffic may need to cross pipeline, contractor shall 
protect the gas pipeline with matting or other means, to the satisfaction of Enterprise Gas. 

 
5. Question:  Sheet G20 Access Plan.   During the site visit, regarding the stated access using the Enterprise gas 

easement, it was discovered that there is a lot of trash and piles that have been disposed of illegally.  Will the 
Contractor be responsible for cleaning up and disposing of the material like Segment 2?  If so, will this be a 
separate pay item, or does it need to be included in Item 101 Preparing Right-of-way?   
Response:  Yes, Contractor is responsible for cleaning up and disposing this material.   Please plan these 
activities as part of Item 101  Preparation of Right-of-Way. 

 
6. Question:  Sheet G20 Access Plan and SC15 Miscellaneous Items (Segment 3).  Special Conditions state an 

existing locked gate is located at the easement entrance, off S WW White Rd.  Contractor is to coordinate 
with SAWS to obtain a lock.  Upon site visit the gate and fence and this location are damaged and basically 
non-existent.  Will the Contractor be responsible for installing a new gate and fencing?  If so, how will this be 
compensated? 
Response:  Contractor is to return the project site to pre-construction conditions upon completion of work.  Pre-
construction video per General Conditions 5.3.9 will be performed to document site conditions prior to 
commencement of construction.  If gate and fencing are not in place at the at this time, Contractor is not 
required to replace. 

 
7. Question:  Sheet C-8  Plans call for new T-Base to be installed at Sta. 11 + 35.33.  Profiles at this location 

show there is a material change from RCP to FRP at this location.  Videos supplied do not show a material 
change.  Can SAWS verify the existing pipe material for this location? 
Response:  Based on review of video, we concur that the material change depicted on the plans does not 
appear to be correct, and that existing pipe appears to be RCP throughout this segment reach.  See revised 
drawings (C6, C7, and C8) included as part of this addendum.

 
8. Question:  Sheet G21  Access of of S WW White Rd. (Luis Fausto)  The property owner has requested that 

the Contractor go through SAWS in order access his property as shown on the plans.  Will SAWS set up a 
meeting so the Contractor can evaluate the access that goes to the upstream manholes so it can be priced 
accordingly?  Due to this request of the property, can the bid date be pushed to a later date so this can be 
evaluated? 
Response:  Addendum No. 1 was issued on 7/22/22 to afford opportunity for interested bidders to visit this 
location.  The bid date has been updated via Addendum 2 to August 11, 2022 at 11:00am. 

 
9. Question:  Sheet C20  Detail 2  Section A-A.  Detail shows that there is a stainless-steel channel guide in 

can be installed into the channel guide in order to separate the flow in the junction box?  If not, how will this 
be compensated? 
Response:  The location of the stainless-steel channel guide indicated on the as-built drawings, is not known.  
As such, SAWS will not provide this.  The means of flow diversion is to be devised by Contractor and included 
incidental to SS 864  Bypass Pumping Large Diameter for Sanitary Sewer Mains. 
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10. Question:  Sheet C15  Can SAWS provide a full video of the siphon?  With the videos provided Contractor 
cannot evaluate the condition of the cast iron pipe to determine what type of mechanical cleaning may be 
needed in order to prepare line for CIPP rehabilitation.  Also, the bends need to be evaluated in order to 
determine if line can be cleaned or a CIPP liner can be installed. 
Response:  Additional Video for siphon shown in Plan Sheet C15 is available and will require the execution of a 
disclaimer form by the contractor. To obtain disclaimer form and access to the video information, please reach 
out to Contract Administrator, Susan Rodriquez, at Susan.Rodriquez@saws.org. 

 
11. Question:  Sheet C16  Can SAWS provide a full video of the siphon?  With the videos provided Contractor 

cannot evaluate the condition of the cast iron pipe to determine what type of mechanical cleaning may be 
needed in order to prepare line for CIPP rehabilitation.  Also, the bends need to be evaluated in order to 
determine if line can be cleaned or a CIPP liner can be installed. 
Response:  Additional Video for siphon shown in Plan Sheet C16 is available and will require the execution of a 
disclaimer form by the contractor. To obtain disclaimer form and access to the video information, please reach 
out to Contract Administrator, Susan Rodriquez, at Susan.Rodriquez@saws.org. 

 
12. Question:  CIPP standard specification section 901.4-3.e.6 requires a soil modulus of 500 psi be used in the 

CIPP thickness designs, but this soil modulus is overly conservative and will produce CIPP thicknesses that are 
thicker than needed, which will increase the difficulty of installation and overall project cost.  On previous 
projects, this section has been replaced with language saying the Contractor was allowed to submit 
calculations signed and sealed by a Texas Professional Engineer utilizing other values for soil modulus so long 
as those values were part of the sealed calculations, the calculation method complied with ASTM F1216, and 
the soil modulus utilized did not exceed 1,000 psi.  Please confirm that the Contractor will again be allowed 
to use values other than 500 psi for the soil modulus on this project. 
Response:  Yes, a soil modulus different than 500 psi may be used if documented site-specific soil data (signed 
and sealed by a Professional Engineer in the State of Texas) is provided with liner thickness design calculations 
required in 901.3 Submittals, section 4. 

 
13. Question:  CIPP standard specification section 901.4-3.e.7 specifies that the groundwater to be used in the 

CIPP thickness designs shall be at the ground surface or the elevation of the 100-year floodplain, whichever 
is greater. On previous projects, this section has been modified so that the reference to floodwater being 
used as a design parameter has been deleted. Please confirm that the floodwater will again not need to be 
considered in the CIPP thickness designs, and that this section shall be modified to simply require the 
groundwater depth to be at the ground surface. If floodwater loading must be included as a design parameter, 
then please indicate which project locations this will apply and provide the elevation of the floodwater level 
to be applied? 
Response:  100-year floodplain need not be used in CIPP calculations for this project.  CIPP calculations will need 
to consider groundwater at ground surface.  The fill area on Segment 3 between station 11+70 and station 19+00 
to use the ground surface elevations at station 11+70 and 19+00 (fill depth in between these stations need not 
be considered for ground water depth to surface).
  

14. Question:  Are videos available for the pipe sections to be rehabilitated? 
Response:  Videos are available and will require the execution of a disclaimer form by the contractor. To obtain 
disclaimer form and access to the video information, please reach out to Contract Administrator, Susan 
Rodriquez, at Susan.Rodriquez@saws.org. 

 
15. Question:  On Segment 4 the installation of MH 5-2 is called out on the plans, can you provide the curve data 

for the existing MH that is currently located where MH 5-2 is going to be placed at station number 4+67.95? 
Response:  This manhole is located at an angle point, with deflection noted on Sheet C12. 

 
16. Question:  Can the existing manholes that are currently called out to be replaced with fiberglass manholes, 

be rebuilt as an alternative to removing and replacing with fiberglass manholes? 
Response:  SAWS is endeavoring to replace concrete manholes with manholes wholly comprised of inert material 
for this project due to condition of existing manholes. 

 
17. Question:  Will the owner provide ROW staking?  If not, can the owner provide a pay item for staking of the 

ROW? 
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Response:  Please refer to the General Conditions 5.15  CONSTRUCTION STAKES, located on page GC-35.  This 

surveying requirements pertinent to the p  
 
18. Question:  Will the deadline to submit questions be moved to after the meeting that will be set up to access 

the property to evaluate the access on Site 3 in regards to the Fausto property? 
Response:  Per addendum #2 the deadline for questions was revised to July 29, 2022, at 2:00pm. 

 
19. Question:  -3 to MH 4-2, 

there is a large fill mound area that sits over this segment.  Because this is a mound of fill the actual 
groundwater does not extend the full elevation of the fill mounds grade.  Using a full depth groundwater 
elevation is creating an overdesigned CIPP liner for this pipe segment.  For CIPP designs on this segment can 
the groundwater level used for this segment be equal to the deepest existing MH grade at 4-2?  The existing 
soil grade for the fill mound would still be used in the CIPP design, but the groundwater level would be equal 
to MH 4-2. 
Response:  100-year floodplain need not be used in CIPP calculations for this project.  CIPP calculations will need 
to consider groundwater at ground surface.  The fill area on Segment 3 between station 11+70 and station 19+00 
to use the ground surface elevations at station 11+70 and 19+00 (fill depth in between these stations need not 
be considered for ground water depth to surface).
 

20. Question:  Which segments are located in the 100-year flood plain?  What is the 100-year flood elevations for 
these locations? 
Response:  Segment 2 is the only Segment that lies within the 100-year floodplain.  However, floodplain 
elevations need not be used in CIPP calculations for this project.  CIPP calculations will need to consider 
groundwater at ground surface only.  Please also note, that the fill area on Segment 3 between station 11+70 
and station 19+00 may use the ground surface elevations at station 11+70 and 19+00 (fill depth in between these 
stations need not be considered for ground water depth to surface). 

 
21. Question:  Segment 2  E Southcross -year flood-plain.  It is not 

provided on the plans and is needed for designs. 
Response:  The 100-year flood plain was not provided.  For this project, floodplain elevations need not be used 
in CIPP calculations.  CIPP calculations will need to consider groundwater at ground surface only.  Please also 
note, that the fill area on Segment 3 between station 11+70 and station 19+00 may use the ground surface 
elevations at station 11+70 and 19+00 (fill depth in between these stations need not be considered for ground 
water depth to surface). 

 
22. Question: Segment 3  Rosillo Creek 60  Since this line segment appears to be out of the 100 year floodplain 

per the plans, can the ground water be limited to the deepest manhole for the entire line segment for design 
purposes, or does the full depth groundwater need to used in regards to the 31.1 vf of ground cover as per 
Sheet No. C9? 
Response: The fill area on Segment 3 between station 11+70 and station 19+00 to use the ground surface 
elevations at station 11+70 and 19+00 (fill depth in between these stations need not be considered for ground 
water depth to surface). 

 
23. Question: Segment 1  

it is determined that the pipe is unsafe for man entry to cut and remove gaskets.  Will SAWS allow 
contractor to cut the gaskets in half so not to impede the CIPP installation instead of fully removing the 
hanging gaskets to avoid causing a potential collapse or safety issue?   
Response: The Contractor shall be responsible for determining the best methods to remove all hanging gasket 
as stated in SAWS Specification Item No. 1103 Point Repair and Obstruction Removals. It is not acceptable to cut 
the hanging gasket in half since this may result in liner imperfections at every joint.  
 

24. Question:  E Southcross  
  

Response: The Contractor is to include the cost for the temporary doghouse structure incidental to Item No. 864 
 Bypass Pumping for Large Diameter Sanitary Sewer Mains, paragraph 864.4. 

 



SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   5 of 6 
BPC East and West Sewershed Package 2 | ADDENDUM 3 

25. Question:  Sheet C17  Detail 3  Tie in to existing RCP Pipe Detail.  Current detail No. 3 on Sheet C17 will not 
work for CIPP installation due to the fact the contractor will be unable to insta

on the T-bases are too small to install CIPP of these sizes and does not allow enough room to turn the CIPP 
into the sewer pipe. Will modifications to Detail 3 be allowed?  Suggest excavating (removing existing 
manhole, on new manhole location), installing a short piece of FRP that is concrete collared to existing host 
pipe as specified, install CIPP and cutting flush with FRP, then tie T-base with FWC Coupling. 
Response: This proposed option would be acceptable, provided no concrete is exposed to water/gas within live 
sanitary sewer system. 

 
 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Due to an update for General Wage Decisions for the Building Construction Types, remove the building wage 
decision documents from the solicitation in its entirety and replace with the revised version (rev.  7/29/2022, 
General Decision Number TX2022031).  This version should be utilized by the award contractor for the project. 

 
  

CHANGES TO THE PLANS 
 

 
1. Sheet C6  SEG. 3  ROSILLO CREEK (1001382) (SHEET 1 OF 6) Revise and replace sheet in its entirety. 

 
 CIPP 

 
 

 
 

2. Sheet C7  SEG. 3  ROSILLO CREEK (1001382) (SHEET 2 OF 6) Revise and replace sheet in its entirety. 
 

 by CIPP 
 

 

 
 

3. Sheet C8  SEG. 3  ROSILLO CREEK (1001382) (SHEET 2 OF 6) Revise and replace sheet in its entirety. 
 

ted by CIPP 
 

 

 
 

4. Sheet C18  GENERAL DETAILS (SHEET 2 OF 2) Revise and replace sheet in its entirety.  
 Revise Detail 4  Segment 2  

vement to be backfilled with 

of the excavation area incidental to Item No. 864 Bypass Pumping for Large Diameter Sanitary Sewer 
Mains (Segment 2). 2. Contractor to revegetate excavation area to existing or better conditions upon 

 
 Revise Detail 4  Segment 2  

 
 Add Detail 5, Segment 2 - TxDOT Sidewalk Typical Section.  
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END OF ADDENDUM

This Addendum, including these six (6) pages, is twenty-two (22) pages with attachments in its entirety.

Attachments:  

TX20220231 Wage Decision Building
Sheets C6, C7, C8, C18
Enterprise - Letter of No Objection

_____________________________________
Jeffrey A. Farnsworth

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

8/4/22

























ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.
ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS HOLDINGS LLC

(General Partner) 

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC 

P.O. BOX 4324
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77210-4324
713.381.6500

9420 WEST SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY NORTH
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77064-6317

www.enterpriseproducts.com

April 13, 2021

Mikaela Vara
Kimley-Horn
610 NW Loop 410, Suite 350
San Antonio, TX, 78216

RE: PROPOSED SEWER REHAB PROJECT PARALLELING ALONG SW WHITE ROAD (SOUTH 
OF I-410) –BEXAR COUNTY, TX- DB#16384

Dear Ms. Vara: 

This letter is to memorialize Enterprise Products Operating LLC’S (“COMPANY”) understanding regarding 
your request on behalf of San Antonio Water System (SAWS) (“ENTITY”) regarding ENTITY’S proposed 
construction of sewer rehabilitation project as per plans and specifications from Kimley-Horn dated March 
2021, a copy of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A (collectively referred to as the “ENCROACHMENT”). 
Based on currently-available data, the proposed ENCROACHMENT is located approximately 85 feet from 
the nearest COMPANY pipeline as shown on Exhibit B attached hereto.  At this time, COMPANY will not 
make an objection to the proposed ENCROACHMENT, conditioned upon ENTITY’S understanding of the 
following:  

1. ENTITY understands that COMPANY’S issuance of this letter of no objection was based on the 
location of the proposed ENCROACHMENT in relationship to the nearest COMPANY pipeline.

2. If ENTITY’S plan area changes or if the overall scope of the project is altered, ENTITY must 
resubmit the construction plans for the ENCROACHMENT to the Land_Encroachments Team as 
soon as possible at (866) 901-8170 or Land_Encroachments@eprod.com.

If you believe anything set forth in this letter misstates our understanding or if you require more information 
or clarification of any matters set forth herein, please contact the undersigned at your soonest convenience.  
The undersigned can be reached at (281) 887-3346 or contacted via e-mail at fwilliams@eprod.com.   

COMPANY is committed to protecting the environment and the health and safety of our employees, 
contractors, customers and the public by conducting its business in a safe and environmentally responsible 
manner.  Activity that may disturb the COMPANY’S pipeline, its appurtenant assets or its support structure 
can pose a threat to the environment, persons and public safety.  Consequently, we request that ENTITY 
adhere to this same commitment to the environment and safety when undertaking construction of the 
ENCROACHMENT in and around the COMPANY pipeline.  

Regards,

Frankie Williams
Contract Land Encroachment Analyst

cc: Carl Richardson
Gary Stump
Ed Sangel
Lowery Irwin










